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From: “Forester, John A" <jafores @sandia.gov>
To: "Michael Junge™ <MXJ2@nrc.gov> ¢ £S5
Date: 5/24/04 11:02AM

Subject: RE: ManAx EE Summary

Yes, this is where | was confused. Initially we were assuming that PEO #2
went to the "Div B CCW room," where he would eventually close the cross-tie
valve. Wouldn't this be the same room where the valve positions would need
to be verified? Thus, 1 was thinking that PEO #2 would get this job, but |

was not sure. Ifitis in the same room or area, | would expect that PEO #2
would verify the valve positions and save PEO #1 the trip (unless it would
help to have both participate). Of course, if most everyone was assuming
that PEO #1 had to travel to verify and locally close the valves - then that

is the way | will write it up - "we assumed what we assumed.”

John

From: Michael Junge [mailto:MXJ2@nrc.gov]

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2004 5:30 AM

To: alan.m.kolaczkowski@cpmx.mail.saic.com; Erasmia Lois; Ray Gallucci;
jafores @sandia.gov

Subject: Re: ManAx EE Summary

For the fourth scenario, we assumed the procedure would read verify the
position of the valves, so after PEO-1 opened the breakers of the MOV's, he
would have to then proceed to the valves and locally verify their position.

>>> Ray Gallucci 05/21/04 03:20PM >>> N AR
I've added my comments to the new section only (i.e., skipping the original
and the appendices). Open in WordPerfect and use file/document/reviewer.

>>> "Forester, John A" <jafores @sandia.gov> 05/19/04 06:11PM >>>
Hi Everyone,

Attached is a draft of the summary report. | simply included another section
in the summary of the first meeting to cover the second meeting. The new
stuff runs roughly from page 21 to 33 (sections 3 and 4 are new), but | also
made some modifications in the earlier sections. You can see what changes
were made in the early sections by going into document review mode.

Please review and let me know what changes are needed. | will then send out
to the expert panel for review.

| am also sending it to Mike for possible use in developing scenarios. Mike,
you are also welcome to review if you want, or you can wait for the next
version.

Thanks,
John

<<ManAx EE Summ Rpt 5-19-04.wpd>>



[Michael Junge - RE: ManAx EE Summary . Page 2}

'S

CC: <alan.m.kolaczkowski@ cpmx.mail.saic.com>, "Erasmia Lois" <EXL1@nrc.gov>, "Ray
Gallucci® <RHG @nre.gov>



